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Clara Leider

From: Sandy Simmons ; —— T
Y FPSC, CLE - CORRESPONDENCE :

Sent: Tuesday, August 19, 2008 3:57 PM D T o D
. i Adminisirative L | Parties 8 Lonwner;

To: Clara Leider BOCUMENT NO._ ¢ 86 74-0%
Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 070601-WU-00002

g -3

DSy RIBUTION:
Attachments: CCS Form 070601-WU-00002-003.pdf 3

Docket Number 070601-WU - Form Number 070601-WU-00002-003

Application for staff-assisted rate case in Pasco County by Orangeland Water Supply.

Cancel day 1 of a 1-day Prehearing Conference - 09/23/2008 - 9:30 a.m.-11:00 a.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-
148 - Involving Skop

Cancel day 1 of a 2-day Hearing - 10/07/2008 - 10:00 a.m.- 8:00 p.m. - in Pasco Counfy - Involving McMurrian,
Argenziano, Skop

Cancel day 2 of a 2-day Hearing - 10/08/2008 - 10:00 a.m.- 8:00 p.m. - in Pasco County - Involving McMurrian,
Argenziano, Skop

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice {CSRA) in the referenced docket. If you have any questions
regarding the form, please contact Sandy Simmons at 413-6008.

8/26/2008



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 08/19/2008 at 3:56 p.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner McMurrian [X| General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Argenziano| | Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Bart Fletcher
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Compliance

Public Information Officer X Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter

Docket Number: 070601-WU -- Application for staff-assisted rate case in Pasco County by Orangeland Water Supply.

1. Schedule Information
Event FFormer Datel New Date Location / Room Time
Prehearing Conference 09/23/2008 |Cancelled [Tallahassee/E-148 9:30a.-11:00 a.
Hearing 10/07/2008 {Cancelled |Pasco County 10:00 a. - 8:00 p.
Hearing 10/08/2008 |Cancelled |Pasco County 10:00 a. - 8:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
aLL |ct [Ep [MMlAG [sk aLL ler [Ep [MMiaG sk
X __..A.__.XJ_&—&
. =
Prehearin . . .
Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
cT [ED [MMlaG [ sx|aDM ct [ED [MM|AG [sk |aDM
L X —
Remarks:

Hearing dates released based on the joint motion for settlement fited by the utility and OPC.

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 070601-WU-00002-003
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Filename / Path:
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6/6/2008 8:55:00 AM
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(70601.Amend-OR.JB revisions.doc
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Clara Leider

From: Sandy Simmons
Sent: Wednesday, June 04, 2008 10:34 AM _
To: Clara Leider
Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 070601-WU-00002 FPSC. CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Attachments: CCS Form 070601-WU-00002-002.pdf DOCUMENT NO.2 F¢& ZE ..dz
1 DISTRIBUTION:
CCS Form
[-WU-00002-(

Docket Number 070601-WU - Form Number 070601-WU-00002-002
Application for staff-assisted rate case in Pasco County by Orangeland Water Supply.

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Prehearing Conference - Tentative - 09/23/2008 -
9:30 a.m.-11:00 a.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving Skop

Change in appointment status
From Tentative to Firm

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 2-day Hearing - Tentative - 10/07/2008 - 10:00 a.m.-
8:00 p.m. - in Pasco County - Involving McMurrian, Argenzianc, Skop

Change in appointment status
From Tentative to Firm

Change in appocintment - Day 2 of a 2-day Hearing - Tentative - 10/08/2008 - 10:00 a.m.-
8:00 p.m. - in Pasco County - Involving McMurrian, Argenziano, Skop

Change in appointment status
From Tentative to Firm

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. TIf you
have any questions regarding the form, please contact Sandy Simmons at 413-6008.



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

l.ast Revised 06/04/2008 at 10:33 a.m. : Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner McMurrian {¥| General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Argenziano| | Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Troy Rendell
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk
Executive Director Competitive Markets/Enforcement

Public Information Officer (X| Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst.

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter

Docket Number: 070601-WU -- Application for staff-assisted rate case in Pasco County by Orangeland Water Supply.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date} New Date Location / Room Time
Prehearing Conference 09/23/2008 | Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 11:00 a.
Hearing 10/07/2008 |Pasco County 10:00 a. - 8:00 p.
Hearing 10/08/2008 |Pasco County 10:00 a. - 8:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam, Exam.
ALL [T |ED {MMAG |SK ALL {CT |ED IMMIAG |SK
X XIX X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
CT [ED [MM|AG | S |ADM CT [ED [MMIAG |SK |ADM
X

Remarks: [OpC protested PAA order. Prehearing and hearing scheduled.

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 070601-WU-00002-002
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May 05, 2008
8302 Liman Drive
New Port Richey, Florida 34653

Reference: Docket No. 070601-WU

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, F1.32399-0850

Dear Commissioners and Staff:

Please attach this letter into the docket referenced above. I and other residents of
Orangeland Subdivision are appealing your decision of May 22™. We find your decision
irrational, unwarranted, and question the methodology utilized in your decision. We will

be contacting state agencies and representatives in the hope that we may achieve a
common sense solution in this matter.

Phillip J. Aleci
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State of Florida
RECE&!\/ED--FPSC
saaer-s miigathlic Serfrice Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER # 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
COM MISS 10N TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

CLERK -M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: April 7, 2008

TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM:  Bridget M. Groom, Assistant to Commissioner Skop &‘
RE: Communication Received in Docket No:070601-WU — Application for staff-

assisted rate case in Pasco County by Orangeland Waster Supply.

Commissioner Skop’s Office has received the following correspondence from Phillip J. Aleci,
consumer.

The correspondence has not been viewed or considered in any way by Commissioner Nathan A.
Skop. Under the terms of the advisory opinion from the Commission on Ethics (issued July 24,
1991 as CEO 91-31-July 19, 1991), the following correspondence does not constitute an ex parte
communication by virtue of the fact that it was not shown to the Commissioner. Because it is
not deemed to be an ex parte communication, it does not require dissemination to parties
pursuant to the provisions of section 350.042, Florida Statutes. However, in such cases
Commissioner Skop has requested that a copy of the correspondence and this memo be, as a
matter of routine, placed in the correspondence side of the file in this docket.

Attachment

Cc: William Garner
Roberta Bass
Lorena Holley

Larry Harris DISTRIBUTION!




8302 Liman Drive
New port Richey, Fl. 34653-23190
March 26, 2008
Ref: Docket No. 070601-WU

Commissioner Nathan A. Skop
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, F1. 32399-0850

Dear: Commissioner: Skop

I and associated neighbors are contacting you regarding the above docket number, “a
rate increase requested by Orangeland Water Supply”. We are not opposing the request
for rate increase but the amount and significance of the proposed increase. Please
understand that many of us have known and respected Mr. Snell for many years. We do
not believe that it is his desire to cripple a commmunity that he has been associated with for
many years. Our small community is by no means affluent, consisting of retires and main
stream working families. This excessive, unfair, and irrational proposal could possibly
Cripple families struggling under our present economic situation. We respectfully request
that you take serious consideration in dealing with this proposal and administer a fair and
equitable rate and decision in this matter.

Sincerely,

Dty g s

Phillip J. Aleci

ECEIVE

MAR 31 2008

FPS.C,
COMMISSIONER SKOP
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Matlida Sanders

From: Sandy Simmons

Sent: Friday, October 05, 2007 11:20 AM

To: Matilda Sanders -

Subject: New Advice Form 070601-WU-00001 ’ .C.L K . CORRESPONDENCE
Administrative [] Parties Consumer

Attachments: CCS Form 070601-WU-00001-001.p¢§ DOCUMENT NO, 086 76-07

DISTRIBUTION:
CCS Form
[-WU-00001-C

Docket Number 070601-WU - Form Number 070601-WU-00001-001
Application for staff-assisted rate case in Pasco County by Orangeland Water Supply.

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Customer Meeting - 03/20/2008 - 6:00 p.m.- 8:00 p.m.
- in Pasco County - Involving Staff

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If you
have any questions regarding the form, please contact Sandy Simmons at 413-6008.



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 10/05/2007 at 11:19 a.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Carter X| Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner McMurrian [X| General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Argenziano| | Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Troy Rendell
Commissioner Skop | Commission Clerk
Executive Director | Competitive Markets/Enforcement

Public Information Officer (X Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst.

From: Office of Chairman Lisa Edgar = g
._“-‘ ——
Docket Number: ¢70601-wU -- Application for staff-assisted rate case in Pasco County by Orangeland Water Supply. :;‘)) g
s =
YA J -
E”’E s ® 1
D S
-l = o
1. Schedule Information = I
] fily
Event Former Date| New Date Location / Room Tim®@
Customer Meeting 03/20/2008 |Pasco County 6:00 p. - 8:00 p.
2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information
Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |{ED |CT IMMIAG [SK ALL |ED |CT [MMIAG |SK
X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
ED |CT IMMIAG | sg |ADM ED {CT IMMIAG |SK |ADM
: X

Remarks: |\ somer meeting

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 070601-WU-00001-001




STATE OF FLORIDA
ZFHE ST OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
D ANN COLE
CoMMISSION CLERK
(850)413-6770

COMMISSIONERS:

Lisa POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN
MATTHEW M. CARTER I
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN
NANCY ARGENZIANO

NATHAN A. SKOP

Public Sertice Commizsion

ADMINISTRATIVE

September 21, 2007

Frederick J. Snell, Owner
Orangeland Water Supply

2109 Overview Drive

New Port Richey, Florida 34655

Re: Docket No. 070601-WU

Dear Mr. Snell:

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for staff-assisted rate case in Pasco County by
Orangeland Water Supply, which was filed in this office on September 17, 2007, and assigned the

above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more

information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Office of Commission Clerk

I:\Records\acklet-no-app2.doc

R-DATE

08676 SEP2I 3
FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK

Ld
fot]

MENT NUM

"OCU

n

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD @ TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1

ection 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No. 070601-WU Date Docketed: 09/17/2007 Title: Application for staff-assisted rate case in Pasco County by
Orangeland Water Supply.

Company: Orangeland Water Supply

\I?C, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Administrative Parties Consamer

DOCUMENT NO. 084 74-07
DISTRIBUTION:

Official Filing Date: ______ Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend: ____
Referred to: ADM CLK MP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA

(*O" indicates OPR) [ 1 [ [ x T x ] I x ] |

Section 2 - QPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al(h) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770

Due Dates
OPR_Staff [6] current CASR revision level Previous Current

1

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

Staff Counsel 8.

10.

OCRs 11.

12.

13.

14,

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

2.

23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

28,

29

Recommended assignments for hearing 30:

and/or deciding this case: 31.

32.

Full Commission __ Commission Panel __ |33.

Hearing Examiner __  Staff 34.

= |3s.

Date filed with CLK: 36.

37.

Initials OPR 38.

Staff Counsel 39.

40.

Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:

- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer

Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL ED | CT MM AG SK ED T MM AG SK

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice
Last Revised 10/05/2007 at 11:19 a.m.

Page1of1
To: Commissioner Carter Deputy Executive Director
Commisstoner McMurrian [X| General Counsel
Commissioner Argenziano | | Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk
Executive Director

Competitive Markets/Enforcement
Public Information Officer (X! Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst.

] Economic Regulation
x| Court Reporter

| Staff Contact - Troy Rendell

<2 3
—
. oy (‘;3‘) O
From: Office of Chairman Lisa Edgar o2 T O
Docket Number: 070601-WU -- Application for staff-assisted rate case in Pasco County by Orangeland Wa&%“})ply.w ,.:.
= 4 == i _=/
=L = 4
=TT
5 O
1. Schedule Information
Event ormer Date] New Date Location / Room Time
Customer Meeting 03/20/2008 |Pasco County 6:00 p. - 8:00p.
2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information
Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam, Exam.
ALL |ED |CT ]MMIAG [SK ALL IED |CT |MMIAG |SK
X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
ED |CT IMMIAG | Sk |ADM ED [CT AG |SK |ADM
X
Remarks:  |cystomer meeting
PSC/CHM 8§ (09/2005)

CCS Form Number: 070601-WU-00001-001




Case Assignment and Scheduling Record

Page 1 of 1

Section 1 - Offic ission Cler ~
Docket No.0Q70601-WU Date Docketed: 09/17/2007 Title: Application for staff-assisted rate case in Pasco County by
Orangeland Water Supply.
Company: Orangeland Water Supply
Official Filing Date: 11/15/2007 Expiration: 02/15/2009
Last Day to Suspend: 01/14/2008
Referred to: ADM CLK P {ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
" indicates OPR) I [ | I X | X l X I I |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Ti 1]
Program Module Al(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR_Staff J Deason [::] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
L Bulecza-Banks
G Edwards, S Hudson 1. Forms Requesting Assistance Filed NONE 09/17/2007
J Lingo, T Rendell 2. AUS Initial Review Report Due NONE 10/08/2007
3. SARC Approval/Denial Letter NONE 10/15/2007
4. Committee Meets to Discuss NONE 10/15/2007
5. AUS Audit Service Request NONE 10/15/2007
6. Company Pays Filing Fee (Official Filing Date) NONE 11/15/2007
- 7. Audit Report Due NONE 12/14/2007
Staff Counsel J Hartman 8. Engineering Analysis Due to Analyst NONE 12/21/2007
9. Primry Staff Report to ECO & Rates for Analys NONE 01/11/2008
10. i i ff NONE 01/18/2003
OCRs (RCA) J Rohrbacher 11. Engineering/Repression Cons. Issues to Analyst NONE 01/25/2008
12. FAW Notice Filed NONE 01/29/2008
13. Prlmrv Staff Report to Suvervisor NONE 02/01/2008
14. OPR Provides legal with Customer Notice Data NONE 02/08/2008
15. legal Sends Notice and Reports to Compan NONE 02/15/2008
16. Customer Meetina NONE 03/20/2008
17. Staff Recommendation NONE 04/10/2008
18. Agenda NONE 04/22/2008
19. PAA Order NONE 05/12/2008_|
20. Protest Perjod Expires NONE 96/02/2008
21. Consummating Order if No Protest NONE _ 06/05/2008
22. Close Docket or Revise CASR NONE 06/11/2008
23. Prehearina - If PAA Is Protested NONE 09/23/2008
24.  Hearing - If PAA Is Protested NONE 10/07/2008
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X_ Commission Panel __ [33.
Hearing Examiner  Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 10/05/2007 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel. 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissiocners Hrg | Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam

AtL ED | CT | MM | AG SK

ED cT MM AG | SK

X

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

the identical panel decides the case.

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)

Approved:

Date:

* COMPLETED EVENTS

EOMHD
10/05/2007



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk ™\

Docket No. 70601-WU Date Docketed: 09/17/2007

Company: Orangeland Water Supply

Official Filing Date: 11/14/2007
Last Day to Suspend: 01/13/2008

)

Page

l1of1l

Title: Application for staff-assisted rate case in Pasco County by

Crangeland Water Supply.

Expiration: 2/16/2

Referred to: ADM CLK CMP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
(“Q" indicates OPR) | { ] [ x | x ] [ x 1 [ !
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al(h) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
PR £f J Deason |I| Current CASR revision level Previous Current
-Banks
G Edwards, B Fletcher 1. AUS Initial Review Report Due SANE 10/08/2007
S Hudson, J Lingo 2. Committee Meets to Discuss SAME 10/15/2007
3. Engineering Analysis Due to Analyst SANE 12/21/2007
4. Repression/Conservation Analysis to Staff SAME 01/18/2008
5. Primnry Staff Report to Rates 01/11/2008 | 01/24/2008
6. FAW Notice Filed SAME 01/29/2008
7. OPR_Provides Legal with Customer Notice Data SAME 02/08/2008
Staff Counsel J Hartman 8. Rates & Rates Issues to Analyst 01/25/2008 | 02/14/2008
9. Primry Staff Report to Supervisor 02/01/2008 | 02/15/2008
10. i 02/15/2008 02/23/2008
OCRs (RCA} J_Rohrbacher 11.  Customer Meeting SAME 03/20/2008
12. Staff Recommendation SAME 04/10/2008
13. _Agenda SAME 04/22/2008
14.  PAA Order SAME 05/12/2008
15.  Protest Period Expires SAME 06/02/2008
16. Consummating Order if No Protest SAME | 06/05/2008
17. Llose Docket or Revige CASR SAME 06/11/2008
18. Prehearing - If PAA Is Protested SAME 09/23/2008
19. Hearing - If PAA Is Protested (10/7-8/08) SAME 10/07/2008
20.
21.
22.
23,
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Comtission _X Commission Panel __ (33.
Hearing Examiner __ Staff __ |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 01/24/2008 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
ion 3 - irman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM

Exam

ALL CT | ED| MM | AG SK

T ED MM AG | 5K

X

Where panels are assigned the senior Conmissioner is Panel Chairman:

the didentical panel decides the case.

approved: _(J] [

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is .
assigned the full Commission decides the case. Date: 01/24/2008

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1

Section_ 1 - Office of Commission Clerk N

Docket No.070601-WU Date Docketed: 09/17/2007 Title: Application for staff-assisted rate case in Pasco County by
Orangeland Water Supply.

Company: Orangeland Water Supply

Official Filing Date: 11/14/2007 Expiration: 02/16/2009
lLast Day to Suspend: 01/13/2008
Referred to: ADM CLK P (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SCA
("Q" indicates OPR) I | [ [ x T x ] | x ] | ]
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR _Staff J_Deason E Current CASR revision level Previous Current
-Banks
G Edwards, B Fletcher 1. AUS Initial Review Report Due SAME 10/08/2007
S Hudson, J Lingo 2. Committee Meets to Discuss SAME 10/15/2007
3. Engineering Analysis Due to Analyst SAME 12/21/2007
4. Repression/Conservation Analysis to S5taff SAME 01/18/2008
5. Primnry Staff Report to Rates 01/11/2008 | 01/24/2008
6. OPR Provides Legal with Customer Notice Data SAME 02/08/2008
7. FAW Notice Filed 01/29/2008 02/12/2008
Staff Counsel J Hartman 8. Rates & Rates Issues to Analyst 01/25/2008 | 02/14/2008
9, Primnry Staff Report to Supervisor 02/01/2008 | 02/15/2008
10. Legal Sends Notice and Reporis to Companv 02/15/2008 | 02/23/2008
OCRs (RCA) J Rohrbacher 11. Customer Meeting SAME 03/20/2008
12. Staff Recommendation SAME 04/10/2008
13. Agenda SAME 04/22/2008
4. PAA Order SANE 05/12/2008
15. Protest Period Fxpires SAME 06/02/2008
l6. Consummating Order if No Protest SAME 06/05/2008
17. Close Docket or Revise CASR SAME 06/11/2008
18. Prehearina - If PAA Is Protested SAME 09/23/2008
19. Hearina - If PAA Is Protested (10/7-8/08) SAME 10/07/2008
20.
21,
22,
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X <Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner _  Staff | 34.
35.
Date filed with CLK: 01/31/2008 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40,
Section 3 - Chairman 1 Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing 0fficer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL CcT ED MM AG SK cT ED MM AG SK
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: ( /‘Z "Rv\P
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: Bending
assigned the full Commission decides the case. D)-[()S' !06

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

1.ast Revised 06/04/2008 at 10:33 a.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commussioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner McMurrian {X| General Counsel Court Reporter '
Commissioner Argenziano| | Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Troy Rendell
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk .
Executive Director Competitive Markets/Enforcement

Public Information Officer [Xi Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst.

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter
Docket Number: ¢70601-WU -- Application for staff-assisted rate case in Pasco County by Orangeland Water Supply.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date| New Date Location / Room Time
Prehearing Conference 09/23/2008 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30a. - 11:00 a.
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
Officers Exam. ' Exam.
ALL ICT |ED [MMAG |SK ALL [CT |ED |[MMIAG |SK
x || x| x|1x
hearing .. : ..
g‘:_c:rm Commissioners Commissioners
1Cer
CT {ED IMM|AG | SK{ADM CT {ED {MMIAG |SK |ADM
- ,

Remarks: |0pC protested PAA order. Prehearing and hearing scheduled.

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 070601-WU-00002-002



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record fage L or L
- fi ission ~~

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
*Q" indicates OPR) P i { P x 1 x| I | |
Section .2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff ) Deason |___3_| Current CASR revision level Previous Current
L Bulecza-Banks
G Edwards, B Fletcher 1. AUS Initial Review Report Due SAME 10,/08/2007
S Hudson, J Lingo 2. Committee Meets to Discuss SAME 10/15/2007
3. Engineering Analysis Due to Analyst SAME 12/21/2007
4. Repression/Conservation Analysis to Staff SAME 01/18/2008
5. Primary Staff Report to Rates 01/11/2008 | 01/24/2008
6. OPR Provides Legal with Customer Notice Data SAME 02/08/2008
7. Rates & Rates Issues to Analyst 0172572008 | 02/14/2008
staff Counsel 3 Hartman 8. Primry Staff Report to Supervisor 02/01/2008 | 02/15/2008
9. Protest Period Expires NONE 06,/03/2008
10. Revised CASR Due 06/11/2008 | 07/09/2008 |
OCRs (RCA) J Rohrbacher 11. Prehearing - If PAA Is Protested SAME 09/23/2003
12, Hearing - If PAA Is Protested (10/7-8/08) SAME 10/07/2008
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
2L1.
22.
23. A
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel _ |33.
Hearing Examiner __  Staff _ |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 06/06/2008 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Sstaff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
~ Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg | Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL CT | ED | MM | AG SK T ED MM AG | SK
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Comnissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: Ol / ﬂV\[\
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 06/06/2008

assigned the full Commission decides the case.
PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev, 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS




io - Offic fol e

Docket No.Q70601-WU Date Docketed: 09/17/2007

Company: Orangeland Water Supply

rd
~

ign n ing R

Title:
Orangeland Water Supply.

Page 1 of 1

Application for staff-assisted rate case in Pasco County by

Official Filing Date: 11/14/2007 Expiration: 2/16/2
Last Day to Suspend: 01 2008
Referred to: ADM CLK {ECR) GCL PIF RCP SCA SSC
Q" indicates OPR) | | | x [ x | [ x | | |
Sectjon 2 - QPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Ti 1
Program Module Al(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
PR St J Deason El Current CASR revision level Previous Current
- s
B _Fletcher, S_Hudson 1. AUS Initial Review Report Due SAME 10/08/2007
J Lingo 2. Committee Meets to Discuss SAME 10/15/2007
3. Engineering Analysis Due to Analyst SANE 12/21/2007
4, Repression/Conservation Analysis to Staff SAME 01/18/2008
5. Primnry Staff Report to Rates 01/11/2008 | 01/24/2008
6. OPR Provides Legal with Customer Notice Data SAME 02/08/2008
7. Rates & Rates Issues to Analyst 01/25/2008 | 02/14/2008
ff Cou J Hartman 8. Primry Staff Report to Supervisor 02/01/2008 | 02/15/2008
9. Protest Period Expires SAME 06/03/2008
10. ion - i SAME 08/21/2008
OCRs (RCP) J_Rohrbacher 11. Agenda - Settlement Agreement SAME 09,/04,/2008
12. Prehearing - If PAA Is Protested SAME 09/23/2008
13. Order Approving Sett]ement SAME 09/24/2008
14. Hearina - If PAA Is Protested (10/7-8/08) SAME 10/07/2008
15. <Close Docket or Revise CASR SAME 10/24/2008
16.
17.
18.
19.
20,
21.
22,
23,
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission __ Commission Panel X |33.
Hearing Examiner __ Staff |34,
35.
Date filed with CLK: 08/11/2008 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL CT | ED| MM | AG SK T ED MM AG | SK
X X X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Pane]l Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: w, ~Q‘,\[\
where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 08/11/2008

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS
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Case v»cheduling/Rescheduling advice

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

Public Information Officer X} Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter

Docket Number: 0670601-WU -- Application for staff-assisted rate case in Pasco County by Orangeland Water Supply.

1. Schedule Information : | -

,|= Event E:ormer Date| New Date Location / Room Time _-T
Prehearing Conference 09/23/2008 |Cancelled |[Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 11:00 a.
Hearing 10/07/2008 |Cancelled |Pasco County 10:00 a. - 8:00 p.
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
~ Officers Exam. Exam.
[ ar ler [ep [mMiac [sk ALy [er 1ep [MMaG [sk
| | x || x|x|x
Prehearin . ..
2Ieheanng Comimissioners Commissioners
Officer
CT |ED IMMIAG | Sk |ADM : CT |ED AG |SK |ADM
(- — Kl
Remarks:

Hearing dates released based on the joint motion for settlement filed by the utility and OPC.

PSC/CHM & (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 070601-WU-00002-003




Section 1 - Office of Commission Cleri

~

Page 1 of 1

Case Assignment and Scheduling Record

Docket No.070601-WU Date Docketed: 09/17/2007 Title: Application for staff-assisted rate case in Pasco County by
Orangeland Water Supply.
Company: Orangeland Water Supply R
official ¥iling Date: 11/14/2007 Expiration: 02/16/2009%
Last Day to Suspend: 01/13/2008
Referred to: ADM CLK (ECR) GCL PIF: RCP SGA SSC
*Q" indicates OPR) | | { x { X ] [ X | |
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
OPR Staff J Deascon [:] Current CASR revision Tevel Previous Current
C Bulecza-Banks
B Fletcher, S Hudson 1. AUS Initial Review Report Due SAME 10/08,/2007
J tingo 2. Committee Meets to Discuss SAME 10/15/2007
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
Staff Counsel J Hartman 8. Primry Staff Report to Supervisor 02/01/2008 | 02/15/2008
9, Protest Period Expires SAME 06/03/2008
10. i - t SAME 08/21/2008
OCRs (RCP) J Rohrbacher 11. Agenda - Settlement Agreement SAME 09/04/2008
12. Order Approving Settlement SAME 09/24/2008
13. i SANE 10/24/2008 |
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission ___ Commission Panel X |[33.
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.
35.
‘Date filed with CLK: 08/21/2008 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40,
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: CZAJT*Z}*
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg | Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
AL | cT | e | Mw | AG | SK cT | ep | MM AG'SK
X X X

where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

the identical panel decides the case.

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is

assigned the full Commission decides the
PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)

Approved:

UTIM

Date:
case.

* COMPLETED EVENTS

08/21/2008




